# Lee Township Regular Meeting Minutes

April 9, 2018

The Regular Meeting of the Lee Township Board was called to order at 7:30 pm at the Lee Township Hall located at 877 56<sup>th</sup> Street, Pullman, Michigan.

Members Present: Trustee Black, Trustee Galdikas, Supervisor Owen and Clerk King. Absent: Treasurer Lowery.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Board Comments: No comments

Citizen's Comments: No comments

**Commissioners**: Commission Jessup reported that retired Judge Cronin's position had been filled by Rob Kengis. It was reported that the Westside County Park has had some damage due to the high water level and is no longer ADA accessible. There will be a walk way down to the beach, but work will need to be done prior to summer. Also work has been completed on the Westside Park is the WWI monument since the two trees planted at the time of the placement have blocked the monument. Now the plaque can be viewed with ease. The ceremony will be held on Memorial Day to celebrate a 100 years. Jessup also reported that services at Environment Health have improved. It is now a 10 day turns around. Lastly he spoke of the 911 operating millage which will be on the August ballot along with an increase on the renewal millage for Senior Services.

Deputy's Report: No report

**Fire Department Report:** During the month there were 7 calls. The training for the month was on driver training and live burn training. This year they are planning to continue the radio upgrades with adding straps and chargers along with an antenna for Station 1 and the installation of a new generator for Station 2.

First Responders: No report

Assessor – No report

Ambulance – No report

**Building Inspection:** During the month of March there were 10 electrical, 1 mechanical, 1 plumbing permit with 1 plumbing re-inspection fee along with 4 building permits at improvements to the township of \$56,882.00.

**Community Center** – No report

Cemetery: No report Library: No report

**Transfer Station Report:** During the month there was \$1163.00 collected and the ticket count will be given next meeting.

Lake Board: No report.

Newsletter Committee: The deadline for the next edition will be June's meeting.

**Holiday Committee:** Trustee Galdikas reported that the winter banners have come down and the Pullman Pride/Welcome banners are up for the season.

**Pullman Pride Committee:** Trustee Galdikas reminded everyone that the deadline for Pullman Pride Scholarship will be April 15<sup>th</sup>. Committee Chairperson, Chris Brundzo has set up a Facebook page for Pullman Pride and volunteers and vendors can contact her there.

# Road Committee: No report

**Clean Team:** Supervisor Owen announced that the cleanup days will remain the same as previous years with the dumpsters outside of the township hall. This year will be more supervised. It was mentioned that a request could be made to Bestway to see if the dumpsters can be picked up at the end of the day. More discussion will take place at the next meeting.

## Unfinished Business: None

## **New Business:**

**Revenue Adjustments:** Motion was made by King and seconded by Galdikas to approve the Revenue adjustments as recommended. All voted "Aye." Motion carried.

**Budget Adjustment:** Motion was made by Galdikas and seconded by Black to approve the Budget Adjustment as recommended. All voted "Aye." Motion carried.

**Payment of Bills:** A motion was made by Black and seconded by Galdikas to approve the bills as presented. Roll call vote was taken: Yes – Black, Galdikas, Owen and King. Motion carried.

## Correspondence: None

A motion was made by Owen and seconded by Black to adjourn the meeting. All voted "Aye."

Meeting adjourned at 8:00 pm. Minutes Submitted by: Jacquelyn King, Clerk